

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2018-05-31 3:26:28 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
CC: Olga Whiteley [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a8aa010dbbc243af97222fcd3f2ae4a0-Olga White]
Subject: RE: 3 FH transfers

Settlement data should be available by EOD Tuesday. This is what I have asked:

April 1, 2017 – March 31, 2018 RPP, GA Modifier (I think our OEB report starting with opening balance as of March 31, 2017 will work and we should include any D&O for TOU and GA Modifier rates)
April 1, 2017 – March 31, 2018 OESP (explaining the rate to zero with supporting D&O)
April 1, 2017 – March 31, 2018 RRRP (explaining the rate difference with supporting D&O)
November 1, 2017 – March 31, 2018 Financial Services Manager costs for FHT (carrying costs)
November 1, 2017 – March 31, 2018 FHT invoice amounts
A request to see our reports. I wonder if the report to the Ministry might be appropriate?

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: May 31, 2018 12:16 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Cc: Olga Whiteley; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: 3 FH transfers

FYI: attached, the 3 signed FH transfers and respective direction letters. Regards.